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ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 
DATED MARCH 1, 2022 

TO 
SPECIFICATIONS TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS #22074 

FOR 
BEVERAGE SERVICES 

DATED FEBRUARY 16, 2022 

 
 

The questions listed below were received from the bidding community. The corresponding 
answers were provided by the requesting department. The specifications listed in the table 
below are modified as follow and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged 
and in full force and effect: 
 

QUESTION ANSWER 
On pages 37-41, the RFP references vendor 
employee requirements needed to perform their 
duties. Can you please provide more 
specifications on what will need to be 
completed in terms of background checks, etc.?   

Attachment C is no longer 
applicable to a beverage service 
delivery company.  Please disregard 
these requirements at this time for 
MUHC delivery requirements.  

On page 14, the RFP references 2.5M annual 
transactions. Can you please clarify if these 
transactions figures are related to beverage 
transactions only?  
 

These figures include all 
transactions, even if a beverage is 
not included. 

Could you please provide a breakdown of 
beverage transactions by location type as listed 
below?  

a. Dining Room - meal plan inclusion  
b. C Stores  
c. All other  

 
 

The system will not tell us how 
many of the 2.5m transactions had a 
beverage on the ticket, but we are 
able to pull items purchased. 
 
FY 21 – drinks purchased  
Dining Room: 323,094 
C Stores: 512,683 
All Other: 338,678 
 
About 25% of all items purchased 
were beverages from a distributor. 
(These numbers does not include 
drinks made in our units) 

Can you please provide a 5-year trend on the 
transaction numbers by year?  
 

2021 - 2.5 mil 2019 - 3.1 mil 2017 - 
3.8 mil 2020 - 2.3 mil 2018 - 3.4 
mil 
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Does the University purchase paper cups and, if 
so, can you please provide an estimated annual 
quantity purchased by size and type?  
 

1oz - 12,500, 2oz - 48,000 3.5oz - 
10,000, 4oz - 18,500, 5oz - 3,000, 
9oz - 7,000 12oz - 35,000 16oz - 
123,000 20oz - 11,000 21oz - 
77,000 & 32oz - 8,200 

Can you please provide some details on your 
meal plan program and how it currently works? 
For example, is it a tiered plan that includes 
beverages with all tiers?  
 

Our meal plans are based on how 
many dollars the student has to 
spend. If they go to an all you care 
to eat location, a beverage is 
included with the meal. A beverage 
is purchased separately at all other 
units. 

On page 15, the RFP references hypertonic 
beverages. Can you explain what products are 
included in this category and provide some 
examples?  
 

Hypertonic drinks are recovery 
drinks and often contain added 
protein. 

Does the RFP cover the entirety of the water 
beverage category (i.e., still, flavored, 
ingredient enhanced, sparkling, premium 
waters)?  
 

Yes 

Does the RFP include the Protein Drink 
category (i.e., Core Power as a product 
example)?  
 

Yes 

Please confirm the types and quantities of both 
postmix fountain and bottle/can cooler 
equipment required by location. For example, at 
the residential dining facilities, will the 
University need an 8 valve Ice Combo (for self-
serve) or a Drop-In (for crew serve) unit and 
how many of each type? Will the University 
need bottle/can cooler equipment at the 
residential dining facilities and, if so, please 
note what type (i.e., large 2 door cooler) and 
quantity needed?  
 

All units have their own ice makers. 
The fountain units will need to 
adapter plates added to fit our 
machines. As of this time, we do 
not use bottle/can cooler 
equipment, but reserve the right to 
request them as our needs change in 
the future. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
THE CURATORS OF THE  
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI 
 
Kristine Schrimpf 
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By:   Kristine Schrimpf 
 Strategic Sourcing Specialist 
 University of Missouri System Procurement  
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